
Dear John 
 
Wave Telecom (“Wave”) welcomes the Office of Utility Regulation's (“OUR”) 
finding that Cable &Wireless Guernsey (“C&WG”) breached Licence Condition 
32 by refusing to meet a request to provide On-Island 45 Mbit/s Leased Line 
Tail Circuit, and thereby restricted Wave’s ability to compete in the 
provision of Telecommunications Services in the licensed market. Wave 
requests that, as a result of the findings, the OUR implement formal 
remedies without delay. 
 
Wave also considers that the OUR must include breaches of Licence Condition 
26 and 29 into its formal remedies. In the proposed findings of the dispute 
the OUR states that: 
 
   ‘The DG does not consider it necessary to consider whether or not C&WG 
   has contravened licence conditions 26 and 29 as requested by Wave.’ 
 
Wave believes that C&WG did breach the aforementioned Licence Conditions 
and, as a result, it is critical that the OUR investigates these breaches 
in order to prevent further breaches in the future. 
 
Regards 
 
Peter Le Chevalier 
Head of Carrier Relations 
 


